

# MINUTES

## Roosevelt Middle School PTSA Minutes

---

*Date | Time* 5/11/2021 | 9:03 am *Meeting called to order by* Lorraine Isavi

---

### In Attendance

---

Principal: Dr. Bruich, Assistant Principal: Lynette Ohanian, Teacher Specialist: Mr. Gang, School Counselor: Mr. Barrientos and Ms. Wideman, PTSA President: Lorraine Isavi, PTSA Vice-President: Norma Hemaidan, Vice-President of Membership: Donna Guske, Secretary/Parliamentarian: Lisa Minkler, Treasurer: Dave Cole

---

### Approval of Minutes

---

Motion to approve minutes as corrected from April 13, 2021 made by Kyle Bruich, seconded by Lorraine Izavi. All in attendance approved via zoom, thumbs up.

---

### Finances

---

We had 2 deposits, all star membership and See's fundraiser. Check 1072 was written for Teacher Appreciation. Motion was made for the Check and to accept the treasurer's report by Donna Guske and seconded by Lorraine Izavi. Motion passed.

---

### Principal's Report

---

#### Promotion

Two in person ceremonies 8:30am and 11:30am. There will also be a virtual ceremony. For those who do not reply after being contacted will have be placed in virtual. Each student will get 4 ticket everyone will have to pass a health check. The ceremonies will also be live streamed and put on a private YouTube channel. The stream will also be for sale. A photographer will be at the ceremony to take pictures of the students walking across stage. The pictures will be available on a website the day of the ceremony for download. Programs will be given out ahead of time. There will also be a QR code available. Volunteers will be needed. Dr. Bruich will send out an email as it get closer.

#### Summer School Enrichment

Course schedule should be out in a week or so. Summer school will be in person from June 14- July 6.

---

### New Business

---

The ratification and installation of officer for the 2021-2022 school year.

President- Donna Guske

Vice-President- Norma Hemaïdan

Treasurer- Dave Cole

Secretary- Patricia Medina-Toyofuku

Fundraiser Chair- Dan's Higuera

Membership Chair- Laurie Salcedo

Parliamentarian- Open

---

### Next Meeting

---

Reminder of next meeting date: August 24, 2021 at

9:00 am. Motion to adjourn was made at 9: 31 am and passed unanimously.